James Russel C. Bautista

Email: jamesrussbautista@gmail.com LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/james-russel-bautista/ Github: https://github.com/jrussbautista

I'm a passionate software developer with expertise in a range of programming languages, frameworks, and tools. My experiences include both front-end and back-end development, bug tracking and fixing, and effective collaboration within development teams.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Languages: Javascript, Typescript, Node, Python, SQL, HTML & CSS Libraries & Framework: React, Next JS, React Native, Firebase, Nest. js, Django Tools & Platforms: Git, Vercel, Netlify, Heroku, AWS

WORK EXPERIENCE

Arcanys – Software Engineer at Workmate

FEBRUARY 2022 – Present

- Implementation of front-end and backend functionalities for web and mobile applications.
- Detecting, reporting and fixing bugs, to improve the overall user experience.
- Writing tests for frontend and backend, to ensure the continued stability of the code base.
- Participate actively in scrum meetings, tech spec planning and code reviews.
- Communicate and collaborate effectively with a team of software engineers, designers, quality assurance and project managers daily.

Sta. Clara International Corporation - Web Developer

JULY 2019 - FEBRUARY 2022

- Worked with a team of developers to develop a web application that helped the company to transition to paperless for purchase requests and purchase request approval process.
- Developed and shipped highly interactive web applications
- Write clean, efficient, and manageable code.
- Integrate unit and integration tests for front-end components and functions.
- Write well tested backend functionalities.
- Communicate and collaborate with a team of developers, designers, and project managers daily.

E-Creations Incorporation - Front-end Developer

JUNE 2018 - JULY 2019

- Worked with a team of developers to rebuild the current e-commerce website that made it more maintainable and performant.
- Implementation of front-end functionalities and interfaces.
- Implemented new features and improvements to the existing web applications.
- Tested sites in various browsers and devices to ensure cross-browser compatibility and responsiveness.
- Worked closely with designers and developers to develop, manage, and improve the existing web applications.

EDUCATION

Pangasinan State University Alaminos Campus - BS INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY JUNE 2013 - JUNE 2017

OTHER SKILLS & INTERESTS

Languages: Filipino, English Interests: Basketball, Biking, Sneakers, Mobiles Games